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Williams, Jim

From: Williams, Jim

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 7:02 PM

To: Mike Clements (mclements @irnrd.org); Jasper Fanning (jasperfanning@urnrd.org); Dan
Smith (dsmith@mrnrd.org); John Thorburn (jthorburn@tribasinnrd.org)

Cc: Ann Bleed (ableed @ dnr.ne.gov); Dunnigan, Brian; Edgerton, Brad; John Erickson
(erickson@pro.state.ne.us); Kurtz, Tina; Justin Lavene; Theis, Ron; Thompson, Mike

Subject: Notification that Water Short Year Administration is in Effect

Attachments: 2007-07.WSY NOTICE TOC THE RR BASIN NRDs.pdf

Attached is the notice that Water-Short Year Administration (WSYA) is in effect in the Republican Basin.
- According to the Bureau of Reclamation, 111,700 acre feet of water was available for irrigation in Harlan County

Lake as of June 30, 2007.

--Jim

James R. Williams, P.E., CFM
Republican River Coordinator
Nebraska Department of Natural Resources

Direct: (402) 471-1026

Main: (402) 471-2363, Fax: (402) 471-2900
E-Mail: jwilliams @dnr.ne.gov

301 Centennial Mall South

P.O. Box 94676, Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-4676
www.dnr.ne.gov

The information contained in this electronic mail fransmission (including any accompanying attachments) is intended solely for its authorized
recipient(s), and may be confidential and or legally privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, or responsibie for delivering some or alt of
this transmission to an infended recipient, you have received this transmission in error and are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited
from reading, copying, prinling, distributing or disclosing any of the information contained in it. In thal event, please contact the Nebraska
Department of Natural Resources immediately by telephone (402) 471-2363 or by electronic mail at jwilliams @dnr.ne.gov and delete the
origina! and all copias of this transmission {including any attachments) without reading or saving in any manner.
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NOTICE TO THE
REPUBLICAN RIVER BASIN
NATURAL RESOURCES DISTRICTS OF
WATER SHORT YEAR ADMINISTRATION IN 2007

Department of

Natural Resources

Nebraska Department of Natural Resources
July, 2007

Pursuant to the Lower, Middle & Upper Republican Natural Resources Districts
(“Districts”) and the Nebraska Department of Natural Resources (“Department”)
Integrated Management Plans and associated controls as adopted by the Districts, and as
adopted by the Department; the Department hereby provides notice to the Districts of
Water Short Year Administration in 2007.

Under the terms of the Final Settlement Stipulation, Water Short Year Administration
will be in effect in those years in which the projected or actual irrigation supply is less
than 119,000 acre-feet of storage available for use from Harlan County Lake as
determined by the Bureau of Reclamation using the methodology described in the Harlan
County Lake Operation Consensus Plan. Each year between October 1 and June 30, the
Bureau of Reclamation will provide a monthly update of the projected or actual irrigation
supply from Harlan County Lake for that irrigation scason.

The United States Bureau of Reclamation has determined that the irrigation supply from
Harlan County Lake will be 111,700 acre-feet using storage available as of June 30,
2007. Therefore Water Short Year Administration will be in effect in 2007.
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United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION TAKE PRIDE’
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_ Great Plains Region AMERI
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REPUBLICAN

JuL 08 2007 e
DERARTMENT OF SME

: . NATURAL RESOURCES \
Director, Nebraska Department of

Natural'‘Resources
PO Box 94676
Lincoin, NE 685094676

Chief Engineer, Division of Water Resources
Kansas.Department of Agriculture
109:SW 6" Street, 2™ Floor - -

Topeka, KS 66612-1283

State Engineer, State of Colorado
Division of Water Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 818
Denver, CO 80203-2277

Subject: 2607 Harlan Colinty'Lake (HCL) Water Supply Calculation
Dear Lady and Gentlemen:

As identified in the Final Settiement Stipulation, the Bureau of Reclamation computed
the projected irrigatian supply from HCL for the 2007 irrigation season to be 111,700
acre-feet (AF) using the storage available on June 30, 2007. This would indicate
“Water-Short Year Administration” would be in effect with the irrigation supply being
less than 119,000 AF.

If you have any questions, please contact Marv Swanda at 308-345-1027.
Sincerely,

y/%,/c///déw

Stepien F. Ronshaugen &
Acting Area Manager

cc: Corps of Engi‘neers, Chief Hydrologic Engineering Branch, 601 East 12" Street,
Kansas City, KS 64106
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